Finance Committee packet
February 28, 2012

The following packet includes both the information handed out at the beginning of the meeting
as well as one item handed out during the meeting in relation to the potential DNR property.

An original packet was e-mailed to the committee members on 2/22/12, but various financial
information was updated, so that packet was superseded. Those e-mail documents, as they are
outdated, are not included.

Signed,

CJ_;Q/;'S,_..\

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Finance Director
Jefferson County



Agenda

Jefferson County
Finance Committee
Jefferson County Courthouse
320 S. Main Street
Room 112
Jefferson, WI 53549

Date:  Tuesday, February 28, 2012
Time: 8:30 a.m.
Committee members:  Jim Braughler, Secretary Dick Jones, Vice Chair
Jim Mode John Molinaro
Pam Rogers, Chair
1. Call to order
2. Roll call (establish a quorum)
3. Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law
4. Review of the agenda
5. Citizen comments
6. Approval of Finance Committee minutes for February 9, 2012
7. Communications
8. Consider transfer of Vinnie Ha Ha boat ramp parking lot to Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (DNR)
9. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding transfer of funds
related to a large 2011 [iability damage claim for Highway Department
10. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding adjustment of
the liability insurance reserve within the General Fund
11. Discussion and recommendation to the County Board regarding departmental surplus
(deficit) activity for 2011 and related budget amendments for 2011
12. Discussion and recommendation to the County Board regarding 2011 non-lapsing
departmental requests amending the 2012 budget
13. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding transfer of funds
related to county-wide position classification and compensation study during 2012
14. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding assigning
General Fund balance for elected officials’ retirement withholdings
15. Discussion and possible action regarding transfer of funds related to vested sick pay for
Veterans Services during 2012
16. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board creating a new
contingency account related to vested employee benefits
17. Update on contingency fund balance
18. Payment of invoices
19. Set future meeting schedule, next meeting date, and possible agenda items
20. Adjourn
Next scheduled meetings: Thursday, March 8 Regular meeting
Thursday, April 12 Regular meeting
Thursday, May 10 Regular meeting

All meetings are scheduled to begin at 8:30 am unless otherwise noted

The Board may discuss and/or take action on any item specifically listed on the agenda

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate
arrangements can be made.



Jefferson County
Finance Committee Minutes

February 9,

2012

Committee members:  Braughler, James B.

10.

Page 1 of 3

Jones, Richard C.
Mode, Jim

Molinaro, John
Rogers, Pamela (Chair)

Call to order — Pam Rogers called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

Roll call (establish a quorum) — All committee members were present. Staff in attendance
was Dave Ehlinger, Bill Kern, Gary Petre, Phil Ristow, and Tammy Worzalla.

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law — Gary Petre certified that the
meeting complied with the Open Meeting Law.

Review of the agenda — No changes.
Citizen Comments — None.

Approval of Finance Committee minutes for January 12, 2012 — A motion was made by
Mode/Jones to approve the minutes for January 12, 2012. The motion passed 5-0.

Communications — None

Discussion and possible action on travel request for UW Extension office to attend the
North Central Region Science Academy in St. Louis, MO in February 2012 — Gary Petre
recapped the travel request by Gail Roberts. A motion was made by Jones/Molinaro to
approve the travel request but indicated that future requests may be denied unless they are
included in the budget preparation documents as required. The motion passed 5-0.

Discussion and possible action on replacement of Sheriff Office’s in-squad video systems
— Jeff Parker presented the historical problems with the current system and requested funding
to purchase replacement systems from Coban of Houston, TX. Phil Ristow explained the
lack of legal recourse against the prior vendor due to its corporate dissolution. Gary Petre
directed Jeff Parker to offer the old equipment to the County departments before selling the
old equipment on the open market. Jeff indicated that the installation of the video systems
would not affect the personnel involved in the radio upgrade project that is being requested to
be carried forward into the 2012 budget. A motion was made to (a) transfer $45,252 from the
2012 contingency fund to purchase seven (7) replacement in-squad video systems, (b) allow
the sale proceeds of fourteen (14) units at $1,500 each to be used to purchase additional video
systems above the seven (7) authorized for 2012, (c) directed that the funding for the
remaining video systems be included in the requested 2013 budget, and (d) recommend that
the County Board contract with Coban for the purchase of fourteen (14) in-squad video
systems. The motion passed 5-0.

Discussion regarding preliminary departmental surplus (deficit) activity for 2011. Paul
Novitzke handed out a document relating that his departmental deficit for 2011 included three
factors: (a) a Huber inmate workers compensation claim, (b) the Snocross event loss in



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 2 of 3

January 2011 and (c) the final vested benefits payout for an employee who was laid off
during 2011. Dave Ehlinger presented his updated (as of 2/9/12) departmental summary and
indicated that only two departments had deficits. The Fair Park estimated deficit of $33,455
was 20.7% of their tax levy. The Sheriff estimated deficit of $100,000 was 0.8% of their tax
levy. Dave reminded the committee that all departments shared in the $1 million savings in
health insurance and retirement contributions as a result of Wisconsin Act 10/32 and that the
Fair Park savings was $9,175. Dave indicated that the Sheriff Department’s savings were not
comparable to other departments because most of their personnel are sworn officers and thus
not affected. No action was taken by the committee at this time.

Update on contingency fund balance. Dave Ehlinger indicated that the 2011 contingency
fund remained at $285,019.53. Dave recommended that even though the contingency balance
was enough to cover the projected 2011 departmental deficits that the budget transfers take
place at County Board as per past practice. The “regular” contingency fund balance for 2012
was reduced to $354,748 because of actions taken today. The “other” contingency fund
balance for 2012 has no activity to date and remains at $324,701.

Convene in closed session pursuant to s. 19.85(1) (e), Wisconsin Statutes, to deliberate
the purchase of public property interests for a satellite Highway facility. A motion was
made by Molinaro/Braughler to convene in closed session pursuant to Wisconsin Statute
19.85(1) (e) to discussion the purchase of public property interests for a satellite Highway
facility. By aroll call vote, the decision was unanimous. General discussion of the topic
took place.

Reconvene in open session to take action if necessary on items discussed in closed
session concerning public property interests for a satellite Highway facility. A motion
was made by Rogers/Mode to return to open session. The motion passed 5-0. A motion was
made by Molinaro/Jones to recommend to the County Board (a) purchase the parcel
described as Lot 4, CSM #2400, which is a 3.6 acre property near the intersection of Highway
89 and 1-94, and (b) transfer $325,000 from the General Fund to the Highway Department
A/C 53000.611101 to fund the purchase. The motion passed 5-0.

Payment of invoices — After review of the invoices, a motion was made by Jones/Rogers to
(a) approve the payment of invoices totaling $709,372.88, and (b) remind MIS Department
that vendor mileage statements should be turned in monthly. The motion passed 5-0.

Set future meeting schedule, next meeting date, and possible agenda items

a. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding transfer of
funds related to a large 2011 liability damage claim for the Highway Department —
Bill Kern updated the committee on the background for this claim and the upcoming
funding request.

b. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding transfer of
funds related to county-wide position classification and compensation study during
2012 — Gary Petre updated the committee on the upcoming proposal as a result of
Wisconsin Act 10/32.

¢. Discussion and possible action regarding transfer of funds related to vested sick pay
for Veterans Services during 2012 — Dave Ehlinger updated the committee on the
upcoming proposal as well as a possible change to future methodology for requesting
changes

d. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding 2011 non-
lapsing requests to the 2012 budget — No updates given.



e. Discussion and possible recommendation to the County Board regarding 2011
departmental deficits and resulting amendments to the 2011 budget — No updates
given

f. By general consensus, it was assumed that future Finance Committee meetings will
continue to be on the 2™ Thursday of each month.

16. Adjourn — A motion was made by Rogers / to adjourn at 10:04 a.m. The motion
passed 5-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Jim Braughler

Finance Committee Secretary
Jetferson County

/dpe

Page 3 of 3



-uoneLLIojUl SIY) BujuIBOUOD JOAS0STEYM AJUBLIEM OU SaxEW AUNoD
uosiayer ‘ssaocid uonepdwos ay) Buunp JNoo0 SBI0RINDOBUI JUSISYUI J1SUIQ PAILISSSE SEM JI UDIUM LUOI) SPI0D3l ay) jo Ajjlenb auy
0} paywy st dew siy} jo Aoeinooe sy -uonebnsanul sjIsuo 10 ABAINS plaly [enjoe Ue Joj aynsqns e jou st dew sy SHAWIYI0SIA

T e ——
1884 (091 08 _

NI 41Y4 ‘e Menigad (uo psjuud depy

00-€1v2-€150-910

sjgoled

S9LIEPUNOY PO e
'0}3 swealns — _
SAOAINS v

puaban

CYONOLO

/ ‘ (]

S.00;

mN:Z

£8

K1aadouyd

94NS0 09404 .vIM—\

Xe

s 05V

asea| WJaj Buo| e uo YNG dya 02

pajuaJ4 A[jusdund duwed 1eog QELEN

€CLIN

S.S.

£L0CLS

3 e=c|

s.00¢

S

waisAg uonewlou] siydeiboas Aunod) uosiayer



s|9oled

SOLIEPUNOY PO s
'0)J sweans —
shfening v

puaba

"uoleLLIO SIy) BuiuIsoU0D JBAS0SIEYM AJuBLEM OU SayeW Auno)
uosiayar "sseooid uole|idwos sy} Buunp o220 sa1oRINORUI JUSIBYUL JSUI0 PBIGWISSSE SBM I UDIUM WOy SpIodal ay) jo Ajjenb ay)
0} pajuwy si dew siy Jo Aoeunooe ay) -uonebisaaul aysuo Jo AAINS Plal [BNJOR LB O} SINJISqNs & Jou si dew sty sHINIYIOSIa

009

',z Meniga4 :uo pajulld de
q 2lLog L2 qe4 psjulld dejy 1994 00¢

e —
[1] % 4

- M._N r@_‘omm-Q
7 nmlo)oq

P N LS

P g
R )

E.2rog

Bl

55k

aronoLY
L0l S

aLL-LeS
FIMF g

sz 5L

ov0-0LS

LSLIN

(4 S e

L€l

|
|

|

|

|

|

:
| - e
4

vllges

|

waisAg uonewo] oiydesboas Auno) uosiaysr




L 102/02/6
0

L10e/82/9
0]

Llozgreese
)

L102/9/6
o]

Llog/Le/L
2

Loz/Lie
0

LlLozgtere
0

9poD smeg L SO wepu)

00°0%
000%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00'0%
00°0%
00°0%

00'0%
0003
000¢

00°0%
000%
00°0%

So fpy
peso|p ajegq go dxg

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

000$
00°0%$
00°0%

00°0$
00°0%
00°0$

00°0$
00'0%
00°0%

oo lpy
lloo dx3
110D wapuy

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0$
000%
000%

00°0%
000%
50'€98'L$

00'0%
00°0%
LLvi8'C8

00'0%
00'0$
28v.L8'0%

81'80¢€$
00°0$
L8'v96'cS

G0°186'L¢
00°0$
00'926'29%
bred Ipy
pred dx3
pred wapu)

00°0%
00°0%
00°0$

00°0%
00°0%
00°0%

00°0%
00°0%
50'c98'L$

00°0%
00°0$
LLvi8'es

00°0$
00°0%
Z8'18'9¢%

81°80¢%
00°0$
L6't96'cS

S0'I86'LS
0008 )
00'926'Z9%

paimnou) [py
paiunauj dx3

Painou) wapuyj

SINN @3e7 0} fidwa Buljese.) ssem SHONI} AMH INO
LLoz/iierL
LLOZ/LIL

0} padie} a1am speo| ‘jaaelb Buney sem jdaq AMH

LLoereLis
Li0g/8giv

s 30eq Buibuim sem asjalg Aieg 13ALP mojdmous Ampy
Lioerere
Lioc/e/e

uo t6] uo Buimojd sem 4 AMH uo Buimold sem gg yun
Lioe/le
LLozgiz/e

UEB 5193.)s 30181d uo Bujjanel} sem Jeaup mojy AMH’

L1102/
LLozrere

Ino pajnd Jeo e usym Buimold sem 18ALp mopd AmH

LLoz/eL/L
Liozgren

MH uo ubis dojs je paddojs sem 1snid safojdw ApmH
Liaz/elt

LLoerei

aulq | 9saq

payoday ajeq juaag

ajeq juang

ULz jo sy

Jea Aq sequiapy ﬁ:m&tmnma Aq sasso

Auedwog asueinsy’

I jedidiunpy uisuoasipy

pleuoy ‘Janeg
L¥28904 LOZDradIvvA adi
88CEL0L102A3

Bumo] g Buipeyg AousBiawy
018901 10Z22radivva adm
9v92.0110ZA3

salIan uosiayar

8%92901102Orad1vvA adm
82121041023
I1od N, ¥onuL
P06.90110Z0rAd VYA 4 & adT
969L.0L102AT 7

8oURINSU| Alilue UBdLIBWY

0128901 L022raddivvA adiv
G69120LL0ZA3
9J0dIN 'piepn

6502801 L0ZOrad1vvA adv
Z5€L201102A3

Bupponu) Asien |
6469901 L0Z2rdd1vvA adiy
8¥ELL0L10ZA3
dwep |In4 juewie]d 3sii4
JaquinN wieln 8pog adAj wiejn

18quINN JuaAgz

(0g) yuswedaqg AemyBiy
Aunog uossayep

Loz



Resolution 2011--

Resolution transferring funds to the Highway Department for large liability claim

WHEREAS Jefferson County became a member of Wisconsin Municipal Mutual
[nsurance Company (WMMIC) effective January 2009 and thus became self-insured for
liability claims, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County is responsible for the first $150,000 deductible for
each individual claim, and

WHEREAS the Highway Department was involved in an accident in January
2011 which resulted in total claims being paid of $64,907, and

WHEREAS County Board Resolution 2009-66 created a Liability Insurance
Retention Reserve in the amount of $262,500, and

WHEREAS the Highway Department has requested a transfer of funds from the
Liability Insurance Retention Reserve of $64,907 to pay for the large accident costs, and

WHEREAS the Highway Committee at their meeting on supported the
request for a transfer of funds, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee at their meeting on February 28, 2012 also
supported the request for a transfer of funds,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board shall amend the
2011 budget for the Highway Department and transfer $64,907 from the Liability
Insurance Retention Reserve (A/C 100.353150) to the Highway Department.

Fiscal note: Because this is a budget amendment, twenty (20) affirmative votes are
required for passage. Amounts in subsequent year-end resolutions being discussed this
evening make the assumption that this amendment is adopted. Should the amendment not
be adopted, amounts in the subsequent resolutions may require modification.

Ayes

Nays

Abstain

Absent

Vacant

W:Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#1 for 2011 -- Highway transfer.doc
Page 1 of 2




Requested by
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/17/12

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\ Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#1 for 2011 -- Highway transfer.doc
Page 2 of 2



Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance
Entity Aggregate Report by Year

Jefferson County

[E&Ze?:ﬁve Year - |Outstanding Reserve | Paid| Aggregate Retention |
2009 $525,000.00
$0.00 $70,285.56 $70,295.56

$454,704.44

Effective Year - {Outstanding Reserve | : - Paid Aggregate Retention
2010 $525,000.00
$0.00 $15,408.68 $15,408.69

$508,581.31
Effective Year - |Outstanding Reserve | - Paid| Aggregate Retention |
2011 $525,000.00
$0.00 $86,173.83 $86,173.83

$438,826.17

Aggregate Summary WMMIC 1131112



Resolution 2011--

Resolution eliminating the Liability Insurance Retention Reserve

WHEREAS Jefferson County became a member of Wisconsin Municipal Mutual
Insurance Company (WMMIC) effective January 2009 and thus became self-insured for
liability claims, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County maintains an impress account at WMMIC in the
amount of $300,000 from which liability claims are paid out, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County has an aggregate retention of $525,000 for total
claims for each calendar year, and

WHEREAS Resolution 2009-66 created a Liability Insurance Retention Reserve
in the amount of $262,500, and

WHEREAS this reserve was created with the intent of fully funding the annual
deductible reserve at WMMIC (Wisconsin Municipal Mutual Insurance Company), and

WHEREAS actual liability claims for 2009, 2010, and 2011 were $70,296,
$15,409, and $86,174, respectively, and

WHEREAS WMMIC has indicated that there are no open claims as of December
31,2011, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee finds that investment earnings at WMMIC,
amounts budgeted by departments through the annual tax levy, and three months of
“working capital” under the County’s Fund Balance Policy should be sufficient to pay for
future annual liabilities,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the remaining funds within the
Liability Retention Reserve (A/C 100.353150) be transferred back to the Unassigned
General Fund Balance (A/C 100.355100).

Fiscal note: Should the prior resolution of the evening transfer funds to the Highway
Department, the reserve account remaining balance would be 8197,593. Otherwise the
balance remains at $262,500. Transferring the balance back to the Unassigned General
Fund will allow the County Board to use these funds for any purpose it deems
appropriate. These funds will be included in the year end calculation of “working
capital.” No budget amendment is required because there are no additional
expenditures being authorized.

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 201 1\ Year end res
#2 for 2011 -- Liability reserve.doc
Page 1 of 2



Ayes

Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
Requested by
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/20/12, 2/27/12

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 201 I\Year end res
#2 for 2011 -- Liability reserve.doc
Page 2 of 2



Nd 72’2102/

L0g

110z dedal (yoyap) snidingyL L0z PUS JBBA\L LOZ\EIXINSIO\PSIBYS SOUBUIAVAN

%0°9 £EEE0'VOS'¥ZL 00°EF9'B 09'820'cZ¥'L  €LL9E'LELLLL [ejoL
%E'6 Anej xe} jo jusoiad e se asealou] %l ¥ 08'8£9'508'0S IEESE'e60'C £¥'S8CeLL sy uoisiaauo) adA] 1A09 056
00°¢8'20L'92 110Z 10} Ana| xe | %66 9G'€E/'€61'82 ¥1'9%0'658'2 Z¥'189'VE6'ST S1assy paxid 008
60°Z/2'08F'2 SOUBEQ Puny Ul 8SB2.0U} |BJO| %S'S /16°099'796'vF  00'EF9'6 60'6Z9'0LF'C  88'88E'FEV'TY [elolang
i0/NICH# 000 000 pund SiIN OS2
|zi-ge4-22 JO SE sanjeA J9ayspealds)| %09 L8 v8L 1BET) gt iv0'vrL GE/ELAPOLL juewypedsq AemublH - 00L
i0/AIQ# 000 (8L0) 210 seolneg lged 00E
60'GL9'6¥5°L suonjelado 0} anp asealou| %E FE L1 vri'68e ZELLSEE) 68'926'652 SOOIAIBG UBWNH  0SZ
(00°zZ5E"L6Y) snjdins Juswailel eskojdwe ss97| <<< ZE/0L RV %969 99'212'955 LO'LGE'L8E 59'998'89L wawypedag yieeH  ovg
00'589'6. Joyep juswaliel Jekeidws snid| <<< Z8/0L 1PV %8 CE¥L8'LZALE  00'EFY'S 8y'ELL'S0Z'L WL AR pung [ejeuss 00l
(0o0'086'2L5) snidins soueInsul Yyeey s887| <<< ZE/0) OV
60°Z.2'08F'C [eegns LL-92Q-LE Aoy fiAanoy LL-uep-L
(89°98¢'var'Zy) soueleq puny Buiuuibaq ssa abueyn aoueleg pund |euci}ippy uaung aauejeg puny
£6°099'796'vY L L/Lefz| Bouejeq puny Buipus abejuasiag Buipuz pajewnsy Buiuuibag pung puny
%9 00°092'8¢L'21L 89°98)'L/4/) 000 000 8998 1AL (2£7151'958'2)  00'Ev9'6 00'€8/'SPE'E 00ZLE'L/IE sjejo] pund |eiausg
%10 008152001 00°980°L 00'980'L 00°980°L wsyshs Aeign] 660
%L Zl 0026)'7.8 00°GL¥' LY 00'G.¥ LY (006LLELE) 006192 Buwoz|  1/0
%86 00°€51'G8Z 51£90'82 61'£90°82 (sz'1/2'62) 00'GEE'LS uoleAIBsUO] pued[  0/0
%S¢ 00'€89'L 9l 000 00'90e'9e  |(00'90€'9E) (00°008) {00'908'5€) Jjed ied| 890
%Z ¥l 00'/EZZLE 5g8'8ve vt 58'8¥E bY (51 ¥8e'92) 00€€L'0/ uoisusix3 MN| 890
%00 00'S¥Z'Z91 000 00°0 (0o'10L%91) 0010491 S90IMBS SUBIRIBA[ €50
%00 00%9.°// 000 000 (00'506'09¢) 00 506'09€ 000 yeweBeuep Aousbiaw3z| /g0
%2 | 00°€L¥ 28E 00 ZLL'Y 00 LLLY 00 LLLY soueuld|  9z0
%/ 0Z 00'85/'96 00'9.0'02 00'9.0'02 009,002 Jauoio)|  Gzo
%bL 0025’ Z59°L 0z'lzl'ee 02 12L'eZ (08°291759) 006888/ sunoQ Jo x| vzo
%025 00'66.'SZ1 00'95+%'69 00°95%'69 0095t 'G9 voddnsg piyd|  €zo
%01~ 00'£60'GER L 000 00'LLeFLL [(00LLEPLL) (oo'ser'ar0’L) |(00'506'09€) 00'6Z0'G6Z' Husys|  ozo
%Z 0 00 79£'68/ 00 L0¥'L 00'1L0%'L (00°000's¥) 00°LO¥'SF ssolaleg [BJURD|  BLO
%02 00 682’887 2892191 28°0Z1 9L (21 +98°292) 00'166'€82 Syed|  8L0
%E'9 00 706 77E 00089l 00°089°LZ (007000'}) 00°089'¢2 Josunog uofjesodiod|  L10
%t 0L 00'695'0Z/ 00°0/2'G/ 000.2'S. 00°0/2'6. feuiopy ouwisid|  9Lo
% G2 (00°£12'969) 000LLp.L) 000LLpLL 00°0LL VL Jeinseal] Aunod|  v10
%t L 00 //9°L/E 00'602'S 006025 (oo'gL0'L8) 00°522'95 uonewloju| pued[ €10
%9 00'LE2'89L 00ZEL'D 00ZEL'9 [CRET44N%4] (00°/5€'02) 00¥LL'LET ®ep Awnod | Zlo
%8/S (o0'1s1'0e1) 00°2ZvZ'SL 00Zy2'SL (00'606'6.4) 00151 'G5) spaz( jo 1e3sibay 010
%9} 00ZL9'/EZ 00989°¢ 00'989°C 00°989°C Jojeysiuiwpy Ajunop| o0
%S¢ 00'60L'LEE 00GlE'R 00'5lE' (00°252'8L) 002/9'92 $80IN0saY LeWnH|  +00
000 000 000 (00°z95'88) 00°295'88 uswdoeaaq olwoucog| 200
%80l 00°0L¥'99% 00'182'0S 00°182°05 (00°5E1°20¢) 00 9l¥ZSE pseog Awnod| 100
%Z'E (00 gov2es’/) 00°061'86 (00°219'051) | 00°208'8v2 00°000'0¢ ooegl'sve'e  [(00°946°9Z1L'E) sonusngy [eouan| 000
(woyeq) 110z (yoyeq) pung puny (woyaq) ysanbay Aianoy sjunosay (woyaq)
snjding Ana snjding |eiBUaL) KouabBunuon snjding Buisdej-uoN Jeuociippy Ajug snjding
|enjoy xe| papuswy Jajsued ) 1o1eQq lenjoy |enjay pojewsnsy Aeyabpng 19bBpa |elousg juawpedag daq

1102 '€ Jaquesaq pepu3 Jes\ 8y} Jo4
deosy (1oyaq) sniding |ejuswpedsq
Aunog ucsiayer

pajepdn zL-494-47



Nd €v:2°2102/L2/2
pun4 [elaus9

L 10z devas (ouep) sniding\| LOZ PuS JESA\L LOZ\@OXI\EOWO\PAIBYS 8OUBUIL\M

££'89Z've £E'892'v¢ 000 antosal Aed dwoo peisep 00L OLEVSE 001
Z5LLS' LY 25 LIS LY 000 aniesal Aed uoneoea peisep 06/ 00EFSE 001
76 LLY'9¥S 10'G80'90Z  £6°92¢'0t¢ aAlesel Aed uoneoeA paIseA 06Z 00EHSE 001
v 6118 00'68%'89 v/'60L'GL anlesal Aed uoljeoBA PRISAA 0vZ 00EYSE 001
61°07£'890°L 96'TLL'€S.  €Z2.29'%LE aAlesal Aed uoneoea palseA 00L 00EHSE  00L
GZ'LBE'ET 9% 661 6.°G68'ZC aniesal Aed Yols pajos|g 0LZrSE 001
Z£'680'6E2 6%'880'9. £8'966'291L anlesal Aed yoIs paIseA 06Z 002vSE 001
81'G5.'68 7£'86.'88 98°956 anlesal Aed oIS palseA 0vZ 002¥SE 001
66°€9E'LLG Ge'605'9.2  ¥9¥S8'1ET anIesal Aed yoIs peIseA 00L 00ZvSE  00L
OF'GEY'L L0691} £€°992 aniesel Aed Aepijoy peisep 00L¥SE 00L
000 (L0°Z£8'0¥2)  10°2£8'0¥2 Aed uoneoea pajsaa uolun 05z 0202S¢ 001
000 (00'528'S2) 00°628'G. Aed uoneoen pejsen uolun 0vZ 020ZGE 00L
000 (90°0L9°2L8) 900L9°/L8 Aed uoneoena pajsaa uoiun 00L 020ZSE  00L
000 (£8'0£8'09) £8°0£8'09 Aed xois pejsaAa uolun 0S5z 05025 001
000 (e¥°091°G6) e¥'091'G6 Aed yois pelsaA uolun 0¥Z 0S0ZSE 00L
000 (0¥’ LZ8'FEE) 0P LE8'PEe Aed xois pajsaA uolun 001 0S0ZSE 00L  sleusq pejseA ‘peublsse ‘s|gepusds
95'97L'06.'C O L9L'LGE  ZSS8BZEY'Z [ejolgns
6.Z9L'vLL ZZ2'869'L LS YrZLL s}senbau Buisdej-uou SN peRILLWOD 0S2€SE 001
L[1'€12'0L8'L 28'€/9'88%  GBBBGLZEL 1senbau Buisde|-uou papiwwo) 002€SE 001
00°005'29Z 00°005°292 aAlasal soueInsul Ajjigenn 0SLESE 00L
000L2'¢09  (00'LLZ'EEL) 00 LZ¥'9EL 1ebpng Jesh uenbasgng 00LESE 00L peniWWod ‘e|qepuads
85°Z6¥'6LE'L  (8¥'202'69L)  90'G6L'68Y'L |ejolgng
ZLzve'ssLL (04°€LE€'20L) 28'659°09Z°L sjsenbau Buisdej-uou pajou)say 002ZSE 00L
2. 0zy'selL  (Sv'122'89) 11'269'902 puny ueo| Buiajorey 00LZGE 00L
v.62.'2Z 19288 20/¥8'L2 Aed yois paisen psjos|g 090ZG¢ 001 pajolsal ‘a|gepusdsg
08'C6L'LEL'D  2/.8¥8'¥8F  COVPE'OYI'S |ejolans
12°2£9°089  (62'91.°9¢) 968'CSE'6LL aAIesel Josse pledald 00€LSE 001
vy LTV vEP'S  89'/91°026 91652126V aA18s81 Xe) Apsdold 002LGE 00l
G9'/2L'9 ¥£'/6€'C Le0sL'e aniesal Aiojuanul 00LLGE 00l 8lgepuads-UoN

LL-09Q-L¢ Aianoy Ll-uer-|

aosuejeg lea) aouejeg uonduoasaqg 100V JaquinN jun

Buipug juaung Buiuuibag Junoooy qng jJuno29y sng Aobajen

pejepdn zL-9e4-/2
LL0Z ‘L€ Jagwadag papu3 JesA 8y} 104
sabueyn Juno2oy Ainb3
z o | abed funoo uosiayer



€EV18°229°'LE 8Y°9SE'GLT)

GglshZLy oE

85°08€'950'c  /9°/81'/9G'C 16'261'68Y
8Y'9S€'GLZL  8Y'9SE'GLT L
0L'v20'L¥8'L  6L7LEB'IGE'L L6Z6L'68Y

v ¥01'v69'G) (1591626 L)

GZ'L20'/e9' L1

GZ'/8tv'€95'GL (00¥€S'€L0°2)

GZ'120'2€9°L1

6Y°219°0¢1L 6%°L1L9°0E) 000
10°/6%'989'2  (L0'222°1L8) 806LLLLLE
A RAY A AW 000
€9 L6 €9 LY6'v 000
9.%90'L 9.°%90°L 000
L1-93@-1L¢ Aianoy Li-uep-}
aouejeg Jeaj aouejeg
Buipug juaung Buiuuibag
Z 10 ¢ abey

Wd €v:2'2102/.2i2
pun4 |eiausn

L L0z deosl (oyep) snidINg\LLOZ PUS JEIANL L 0Z\[@OXT\SOWO\PRIBYS SOUBUIH\M

¥6-] pue gg Aemybiy Jo uonaasiaul je Aladold eseyaind ‘6/-1 102 UolNjOsSay

sabesn soue|eq pun) papuUsWILLIODal JO/pue paroidde $sa7

saouejeg pund |ejol

[e101ans
Auanoe Jesk jusing

aouejeq punj} paubisseun 00LGSE 001
[e101qQns

|eyded BuBIOAA 006¥5¢ 001

yoyep eydeo ydeQ uiesH G68FSE 001
[eloigng

anlasal Aed dwod pa1ssA 06/ OLEPSES 001

antasal Aed dwod pajsea 052 0LEPSE Q0L

aniesal Aed dwoo peisep 02 0LEPSE 001

uonduosaqg 100V JaquinN Jun

JUno2oYy gqng juno22y sng

LL0T ‘L€ Jaquiada papu3 JesA 8y} 104
sabuey) 1unoaoy Alnb3
Ajunon uosiayer

paubisseun ‘sjgepusdg

deo Bulom ‘paubisse ‘s|gepuadg

Aobslen



Dave Ehlinger

From: Tammy Worzalla
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:17 AM
To: Dave Ehlinger
Subject: FW: Surplus
" FYI

From: Joan Daniel

- Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:12 AM
To: Tammy Worzalla

Subject: RE: Surplus

Savings for alternate care 2 reasons — State Institutions $137,131 savings versus budget. Clients being placed in less
expensive settings and TPR (Terminated Parant Right case through court).

Hospitals ( We were able to get Presumptive MA on some clients who qualified and back date to get some of the
inpatient stays covered).

Dr. Haggart less hours needed for the Community Support Program.

From: Tammy Worzalla

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 10:07 AM
To: Joan Daniel

Subject: RE: Surplus

Thanks!

Any reasons for the savings in child alternate care, hospitals or Dr. Haggart?

From: Joan Daniel

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:50 AM
To: Tammy Worzalla

Cc: Kathi Cauley

Subject: RE: Surplus

Four Major Classifications impacting the favorable Balance

Personnel Cost: $485,249 Savings (Health Insurance - $260,824; Retirement- $187,280)
Child Care Alternate Care $243,969 Savings

Hospitals $196,147 Savings

Dr. Haggart- CSP $88,232 Savings



From: Tammy Worzalla

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 8:39 AM
To: Joan Daniel

Subject: Surplus

Joan,

Could you give me a brief breakdown of what led to the almost $1 million surplus for Human Services? The Finance
Committee meets next Tuesday and | believe there will be some questions and | would like to be prepared.

Thanks for your help,
Tammy Worzalla
Advanced Fund Accountant
Jefferson County

320 South Main Street
Jefferson, W1 53549

Phone (920) 674-8673



Resolution 2011 --

Act on year-end departmental deficits

WHEREAS, due to circumstances arising after the 2011 budget was formulated,
the following transfer of funds are necessary to be made from the contingency
appropriation account and/or General Fund as indicated to close the accounting books for
2011;

Department Bus Account Deficit Original  Percent
Unit Number Amount Levy of Levy
Sheriff 2001 599999 114,311 11,835,093 1.0%
Fair Park 6901 599999 36,306 161,683 22.5%
Total 150,617
Contingency Fund 150,617
General Fund 0
Total 150,617

AND, WHEREAS the Finance Committee recommends that these departmental
deficits be funded.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the aforementioned transfers of
funds are hereby approved and the 2011 budget be amended to reflect the same.

Fiscal note: As a budget amendment, this resolution requires twenty (20) affirmative
votes for passage.

The contingency fund has enough available to cover the entire amount for 2011.

The Sheriff Department experienced a large workers compensation injury during 2011,
which resulted in expenditures exceeding the budget by $97,190 for the department. No
Sfurther analysis regarding the departmental deficit was done.

For the Fair Park, a recap by category appears on the following page. Terminated
wages and unemployment compensation relate to the decision to reduce hours with the
2012 budget which resulted in a long time employee retiving. The Act 10/32 savings
relate to employees paying for their retirement contributions beginning in August 2011
and a larger health insurance premium effective December 2011. Workers compensation
relates to an injury that occurred at the Fair Pavk. No further analysis was done on
other operating expenditures or revenues

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011 Year end resolutions 2011\ Year end res
#3 for 2011 -- Deficit transfers.doc
Page 1 of 2



Description

Revenues

Operating expenditures
Wages (non-terminated)
Wages (terminated)
Act 10/32 savings
Unemployment compensation
Workers compensation
All other operating expenditures
Total operating expenditures

Capital expenditures {blacktopping)

Department totals

Requested by:
Finance Committee

David P. Ehlinger: 2/22/12, 2/27/12

Actual Budget Surplus Surplus
(Deficit) (Deficit)
(1,058,565) (989,550) 69,015 7.0%
328,333 327,888 (445) -0.1%
8,899 0 (8,899)
70,818 79,992 9,174 11.5%
3,337 0 (3,337)
18,333 0 (18,333)
806,367 697,837 (108,530) -15.6%
1,236,088 1,105,717 (130,371) -11.8%
24,950 50,000 25,050 50.1%
202,473 166,167 (36,306) -21.8%
Ayes
Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
3/13/12

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 201 1\ Year end res

#3 for 2011 -- Deficit transfers.doc

Page 2 of 2



Wd G5:2'2102/22/2
leuly
1 L0z sisenbal Buisde| uopy | L0z sisanbal Buisde| UON\L LOZ PUB JBAALL LOZ\ROXT\S0IJO\DaIEUS 20UBUIJ\ AN

(00°'6¥0°L) 19bpnqg z10z Jad se spunj yied Bog Bu 0G6¥65 9281 juswipedaq syled
00°00L 19Bpng zL0z Jad se ‘yuawdo|aaap 1Bt} 8y1q J0) suoieucp ¥ sjueld Bu 766669 ¥I8L juswpedaq syled
00°199'9 801n0s Aq pajoulsal ‘uswdolansp |IBd) 8X1q J0) sucheuop ¥ sjuelb Gu GFZGEG ¥Z8I juswpedaq syled
00°2L00°21 18Bpng z| 0z J2d se ‘ealy abejuaH |E1DE|S 10} Ssuoneuop B sjuelb Bu 266669 918l jawpedaq syled
00°9¥G'L 82.n0s Aq pajolisal ‘ealy abejuay |eioe|S) Joj sucieuop g sjuelb Buiul SPZSES 9181 juawpedaq syled
00°9€L'91 196png g0z Jad se suoieuop uewles oay| Bulueway Z66669 ¥i8l juswiedaq siled
0000001 Jouop Ag pajou}sal ‘UBLLIES) 08U WoJ4 Spun} uoneuop Bujuiewsy 0G6¥65 vLEL juswyedaq syled

oF'zre's spuny juswdo|ana(q Yed seuie)) bBuiuieway GPZ5es 218l uswpedaq syied
00°006°G) 186pnq z10z Jad se sydiaoal [ejual pue|juie 266669 2181 juawpedaq syied
09'Gee'e s109l0id UOIjBIOISA) BINYNY U0} PASN B O} |ejua) puejwIE LGB¥BG ZL8L juawyedsaq syed
00'LEL 196png z10z Jad se 1saisiul Buiuiewsal ysodap Jo UORESWINAED PI3AA UIHED 266669 6081 juswyedaq syled
(00°58) Jouop Ag pajoulsal ‘a0 PIeAA uled uo sbujules jsalsiul Bujuieway GFZSES 608 juswyedaq syied
00 ¥EECIE 1eBpng g10g Jed se spunj sjejse a|ppi josed 266669 9081 juswypedaq syled
(89°6E1) alejsa Agq pajoulsal ‘spuny ajelsa s|ppi jose) Bujureway 096¥65 9081 juswpedaq syled
00'228'vl 6500z wols spuny abewep 91y Bujureway 266669 1081 juswyuedsaq syled
00°000°G1 Buipping doys syled snid syied sjeredss g je aoueuajuiew jeydsy GpZSeS 108 Juswpedaq syied
00'0G65'6 ue|d4 eoedg uadQ pue ‘uoneslaay ‘syied sjepdn 0} 19BIUOD 612125 1081 syled
00°000°} 00°000'L awdinba Bupiogal suoyde)iq soejdey PLELES LOLL
00°9L0°L6 00°258°Gl 19BpNng Z10Z Jod Se Spuny UONEZILISPOW SPI0a) PUB| BUIUBWSY 266669 80CL uorjeuLIolu| pugq
00'€28°0€ $9)NJe]IS 2sIAA Jad se spuny uoneziulapow splodal pue| Bujureway 056¥65 80EL uoljewlou| pue
00°¥9L°LE 18bpng z10g Jad se spunj uoljeziulapow splodal pue| Bujuieway 266669 £0C) UOJBULIOjU| pUET]
00°2L1°€) $9INJE)S DSIAN Jad se spuny uoljeziuiapowl splodal pue| Sululeway 0S6¥65 uoljeuLol| pue
00°52Z°LLE o ‘ o1eves ]
00'606°6. ©00°29L°€5 . © sajnjeig Jad 196png z10z Jad se spuny uonoepal/Buiuuess Buluieway 766669 spaa( 10 1a1s1Bay
00'2¥1'92 sa)nje}s Jad uolsianuod ejep 104 spuny uonaepal/Guiuuess bujueway 662125 spaa( jo JajsiBay
00°25¢'81L 00°000'S B Buiurel) Jobeuew / peay Juawpedsp [enuue o) spuny 05€ZES $901N053Yy UBlINY
00°000°G sinay AQIY) 0} Us} WOl JUBYNSUOD YWy d|H 98Balou| 02212S S92IN059Y UBWNH
00°/5E'8 pajdope sem jabpnqg z|0Z 1aye yyesy Ajwey psjos|s aakoldwy wrLZLS $82IN0SaY UBWNH
00'795'88 00'0€6'8. 196png z1.0z Jad se spuny Aieianpy 0q3or Buluiewsy 266669 1T juawdojanaq 21WoUca3
99'61.L°9 anlasal Bugelado spuny Aeionpy 2Q30r asealsu| 0S6¥6S  I€ juswdoaas olwouooy

|enjoe 0} aAIasal Jjauaq palsaa KOOI asealou| 66665 1§ wawdoj@as AWoUe]

YETIET

00°'SEL'Z0E 00'62e'e " juawisnipe anssal Buljesado UOISSILWOY jeouUojsiH Bululeway 0S6¥65 bl o ..E.,mom_ b.c:o,u
00'¥81°1L 18bpng g1 oz Jad se spun} ucisSsIWWo,) |BauoisiH Buluieway 266669 €1 preog Aunon
(oo'0s2'%) juawisnipe ansasal jepdes uonenasasald puejule) Bujuiewsy 096¥65 €I pieag Ajunod
00'6EG'00E 18bpnq z 10z 1a2d se spuny uonensasald puejuuey Buluieway 266669 €I pieog Aunon
(oogzg'e) jusunsnipe anuasal Bunesado suoneuaop peloud ¥ouq Buluiewsy 0S6¥65  Z1 pieog Ajunod
00°08L'S 196png zZ1.0z J19d se suoneuop 12aloid ¥oug Bujuieway 266669 7l pieog funon
eg pung
papiLWon paIoMIsay  ajqepuads POy # uun
1ejol saoue|eg pung ajqepuadsg -UoN uoneue|dxy qng 399y sng uswpedaq

110Z ‘1€ Joquiaoag papul Jea ay) Jo4
sisanbay BuisdeT-uop jeuly
G Jo | abed Aunog uoslayar



00°SSP'8YO0°L

00°000°SY

Z1'998°292

1ejol

G Jo z afiey

00°9Lt'

00089

00°005'G¢Z
ST LS6
00LzL'L
Gezey
0zero'e

00°EL5'L9L
06°€8E'ZY
(00 05¥°€)
£8°006'9G1
00°009'/¥
L1'6E8'29
00°626°'GE
0L'ZEB LL

00'258Z}

© 00°000°0Z
00°000°GZ

00’08l

00°088'¢
0006.°2
00°025'¢

00°£99'6€

papiwwiod

00'€ZF 1EE
(00" 1e8'28)
00 LGS
00'¥E0°L
00¢Ll
0068
00°E8LPLL
00'5€8°22
00'89%'L
006

PS5 10L'2
L1'66¢E
62°006'6
00'890'2
00'ZLe'e
00°000°S
006Gt

pajouysay

sasuejeg pund ajgepuads

Wd §5:2'2102/22/2
[euly

1 L0Z sysanbai Buisde| uoN\L 1 0g sisanbal Buisde|] UON\L LOZ PUB JB3 ALL L 0Z\IXTI\2IO\PRIBYS 9oUBUIJ\ AN

892140 Juoy} ul ajonb sysep om} uodn paseq sysap 2010 yoeq
ajonb wingysy Jad se Bunuied aoyo oeg

ajonb Janegaoeds Jad se sjpuiged 9210 ol

ajonb uinqusy Jad se Bunuied 2210 juoi4

ajonb sy seuor 1ad Se SYSap 9210 JuoiH

“S01NIEIS LISUODSIAN AQ PRIOIISaI SPUN) JUSLUSSSSSE |IBf
S3)N}E]S UISUODSIAA AQ Palou}sal Spuny JUSWSSasSE Jief
sainjiayod 9)elS -- 821n0s Ag pejoLysal spuny Aueianpl
sainliayod 8lelg -- 801nos Ag pejol)sal spuny Aueianplq

welbold euenluep 3Sy3D - 221n0s Ag pajouysal spuny Aleonpld

weliboid euenfuel 3Sy3D — 2801n0s Ag pajoulsal spuny Aeonpld

S8IN}Ialo |Blapa4 — a2inos Ag pajoisal spuny Aeonply

saIn)ielo [elape4 - annes Aq pajouisal spuny Aepnpld

20104 yse| Bnug - a2inos Aq pejouysal spuny Aiepnpiq
Buipn 41y [e210B ] -- sucieuop pejousal Buluieway
pJENS) JOUOH -- SUOjjeucp pajalysal Buluieway
weiBoid Ajunwiion -- sucneuop pajalisal buluieway
weiboid g-3 -- suoeuop pajouisas Bujuieway
uoinyiisay bniq -- eainos Aq pajoiisal spuny Adeianply
uonnysay Bnug -- aaunos Aq pajolsal spuny Aieianpl4
uorjeonpg Brug - aaunos Agq pajouisal spuny AJeianpi4
uoljeonpg Bnug - aaunos Agq palouisal spunj Aeianpl4

1 10z Buunp pajejdwon jou j0aloid apesbdn walsAs oipey

1 10z Buunp paje|dwoo jou j108foid apeibdn waisAs oipey

1 10Z Buunp pajaidwon jou Joafoid apeibdn walsAg oipey

1 10z Buunp pajajdwon jou joafoid apeibdn WalsAg oipey

1 1.0z Buunp paje|dwoo jou joaloid apelbdn wWalsAg olpey

| 10z Buunp pays|dwoo jou Joaloid apesfidn waisAg oipey

1 L0z Buunp peje|dwod jou 1oaloid apesfdn walsAs oipey

110z Buunp paje|dwon jou josloid apeibdn wa)sAg aipey

110z Buunp pajaidwon jou joaloid speibdn we)sAg oipey

(005218 Sem1aBpNg 1107 [EUIBLI0) 1oalosd BuIlSPOLIAI WOOILIE] S,UBLIOM
(00G'z1L$ semaBpng | L0g [euiBuo

uollEAIBSUOD) pUBT
jed Jied
$30IAI9S UBWNH
$801/JBG |BAUSD
1sed 2y} ul pallajep yJom 1o} 186png pajeosoje Buidaay spunoib aseaou|
19bpnq z 10z Jad se spuny yled Bog Buiuieway

uopjeue|dxy

L10Z ‘1€ 1aquiadaQ papul Jes A syl Jod
s}sanbay Buisde-uep |euld
Ajunog uosiayar

ajonb jadien Wr 1ad se Bunadieos aaiyo ol

810
¥L0
431}
L0

IV
qng

612429

£L8v65
FGEGES
018¥65
¥GEGES
e€velLes

E¥ZIES

266669
056765
266669
0G6¥65
266669
056¥65
266669
056¥65
056¥65
056¥65
056¥6S
0S6¥6S
056¥65
266669
056¥65
266669
056v65
028v65
61865
G866
G865
£18¥6s
018¥6S
608Y6S
YLELES

62865
028765

10¥2
L0¥e
Love
Love
Love
[30) 44

01625
0.1625
0L162S
041628
041625

" Juswpedeq sed

¢66669

#
109y

Hun
sng

SUNOY 40 Y191
SHNOD JO B[O
SHN0D 4O 31810
SN0 JO WBID
sunag jo s
SpNo J0 yIB[0

" JUawpedag gusys

juswpedaqg yusys
uswpedaq yuays
uswypedsg guays
Weswpedsg yuayus
Juswyedaq yuays
juawpedaq gUays
Juswpedaq YUaUs
juswpedsq YuUauys
juswpedsq yusuys
Juawpedaq yusys
juswyedaq yusys
Juswpedag yusys
Juswpedaq yuays
juawyedaqg Yuays
Juswpedaqg Yuaus
juswypedaqg yuays
juawpedaq yueys
swyedaq gusys
eawpedaq yuays
juawyedaq yuays
uswpedsq Yuays
awpedaq yuays
juswpedsq YuUays
juawpedaq yuays
juswyedaq yuays

390IMS [BNUBD
SOIAIBG |ENUBD

Juswyedaq syied
juawyedaq syled
juswpedaq syled
Juawpedaq syied
juswipedaq Syed
juswpedsq syied

juawpedaq



Wd §5:2'2l0e/Le/2
leu4
110Z si1senbai Buisde| uony ) L0 sisenbal Buisde] UON\L LOZ PUB JB3A\L L 0Z\DXTI\2IHO\PAIBYS S2UBUI4\AA

00700001 ayeju} 1o} Juswwidinba oapIp YLELES 100G S90INIBG UBWNH
‘oc‘mvm.vv sauby 15 10} Juawdinba o8pIA ¥1ELES 000G $30IAI9S UBWNH

b

Wewpedag ulean

'99°2L2°955 9,°606'205 aniasal [ended BUIOM 006¥5E

ove
062511 anasal Jasse predaly 00ELGE OFZ juswpedaq yjeeH
00°482'6¢E 92.n0s Ag pajoiisal ‘weifold ssaupatedald uleaH aiand Z66669 GEov juawpedaq yjesH
22°051L°958'T 0Z°608°269°L ZLLPe'8sL'L 000 S|ejJo01 pund |eisusg
00°8L2'€LZ ‘ 005008 . 186png z10z Jod Se spuny 2SEA PIIOS 266669

00°Er9'ce S]oBIJUOD pue SjueIB )oq Ag pajoulsal SpUn; BjSEAN PIICS 05665

weiboid 2JBYS 1500 b._._aoo au 10} Buipun) ysiqeIse-ay LOZEBS
weiboig areys 1500 AlUNoD ay} 1apun sjoeIuoD paubig L0LEBS

00°'000'6Z
ST'1LIT'Y

STLTeT

uoijeAdasuon

00°008

00°00S 110z Buunp paal@oal suoneuop uoisuedxs Jie4 266669
S1¥8E'9Z ¥0°129'L welboid Ajoles Jojoei| Jop spuny Buiuewayy gpeLES uoISUBIX3 MN
9.°968'L weibold Ajajes Jog spuny Bujuieway QPELES /189 uolsusx3 AnnN
?L€L9'6 wesboud Buiuiel] apiolsad Jojy spuny Bujuieway PELES 9189 uoisualx3 pAN
c6'LeL Jeuiwag joedw| Ajwed Joj spuny Buiuirewey rELES ¥LB9 uoIsuaIX3 AN
(8z'9z1'v) wesbold Jsuapies) is)sep 10} spuny Buiuiewsy 3rELES €189 uoIsuaX3 AN
6l°¥50'9 BuiwwelBold uoisuaxg AN Joy spuny Bujuieway 2peLES £199 uoisua)x3 pMN
81'162'2 weiboid [eimynouby 1o} spuny Bujureway g¥eLES 1189 uolsuaix3 AAN
00°L¥#'L weiboid Iea A 1114 Bunuaied 1oj spuny Aeionpyy Bujuieway €LELES 6089 uoisua)x3 pN
09148 salddns onpa Bujuiewsal wody 126png Jjeuiwag Pedw| Alwe4 asealdu) 8YELES 189 uoisuaix3g pn
Y5601 sabem uiajul uo saxe) AJnJes |e1oog L¥LZLS 1089 uolsuaix3 AN
9g8'LEY'L SUOIJEDIUNWILIOD PUE uoleanpa ueld Ajunog 1oy sabem wsju) o¥ZL1G 1089 uoIsuslx3 AN
00°009'% 599} H-t [BnuUE 10} SAIYSIB|OYIS pUny 0} 8007 AON WO Uoljeuo( 266669 1089 uoIsusix3 AN
(00'GLL) S99} H-t |[enuue 10} SAIYSIBIOYIS punj 0) 8002 AON WOl uoljeuoq 0S6¥6G uoIsuaIX3 AN
00°£81°L uuumm:cmh sabem _.mo:m_u |eUQIIPPE U0 saxe) A|lINDas [BI1D0S [ WAR S80I/ G SUBIBIAN

00'¥1G'Gl suelalan Jo Jaqunu Buisealour 0] anp pajsanbal safiem [BOLISID |BUOHIPPY 0¥ZLLS LOES S80IAIBg SURIBIOA

00506098 00°0¥SZ

‘ 196png z10z Jad se spun) se)el]Monl| JewzeH Buluieway  g66669 9047 wswabeuey Aouabiswy

(00'521) 18|lBl] pond ]| Jewzey Joj Juawdinbs swayl |ews jsnipy $1ELES Q0.2 uswabeuep Aousbiswg
00°044'68¢€ 18bpng z10g J1ad se spunj uolebijw pooj Bululewsay 766669 £0/2 yuewsabeuep Aousbiawg

(o00gz'L2) wesboud uonebiiw pooy 1o} aniasal [eydes jsnipy 096¥65 £0.2 juswabeuep Aouabiawg

08'291°55 002es’e ajonb ubisaq poopA Jad Se JaJUNoD YoM pue |[em 1e|S 0S¥GES Lo SUNOY JO YIB|D
000861 ajonb ufisaqg poops Jad se Jsjuno2 Jo Juoyy aoejdey 0S+SES  LO¥E SHNOY JO HIAID

0L ¥88'% ajonb ainuing que jad se Agqe| g SWooJunod ul slieyd Ja)sjoydn-ay £¥ZLES LOvE SUNOY) 4O WI3|D

00'Zye's ajonb 1adien Wr Jad se Bupadies aoyo yoeg 028¥65 LO¥Z SHNOD JO 3D

leg pund
papiwiwon pajoysey  ejqepuadg oY # nun
|ejol saoue|eq pund ajqepuadsg -uoN uopeuejdxg qng 399y sng juswpedag

LLOZ ‘1€ Jaquadaq pspul JesA sy} Jod
s}sanbay bBuisde-uop |2uIq
G 4o ¢ abed fjunog uvosiayar



86'289'65
09'268'¥82
80°99%'CL1L
00 LEL'¥IL
2E'9¥6'0L9°L

leloL PajaISaY-UON  pajou)say tenden

s}assy JaN -- spund Aiejandosd

LS'6EY'BZOY £V 9BYVYLE SS°29LPLLL £5°522°69L

00°005°Z}
0000249
(00°zgc's)
00°000°¢
000052
00°000°01
00°L2¥'PE
(00'5¥9'52)
9elzL'0L
00°00%°t
0000081
00°000°2¢

9¢°229'92Z

000

LL'v¥¥'e8e £9°052'251
00'6L2°0L
00°000°0%
00°000'%
00°000'02
00°'000'02
009521
00°9S¥'9
00'98€'%
95°/62'¢
00°02¥' LS
00°000'¥2
¢e'289
0002z’
6212L'2
L2 LEL'SL
eg pung

a|gepuadg
-UoN

paliWWoy  pajouysey
saoue|eg pund a|qepuadsg

1ejoL

G J0 ¢ abed

Wd §5:2'2102/.2/2
[eui4

110z sisanbal Buisde) uony L L0z s1sanbal Buisde| UON\L LOZ PUD JBAA\L LOZVROXT\S2IPO\PSIBYS S0UBUI4\A

Z10z 1suiebe paydde aq 0 sjyauaq abully paianooal-ienQ
SjaA8| 900Z 1B S8OUB|EG AIOJUBAUI UIBJUIBIN

saljiediounuw sjdiynw ‘Aynba peoy

pays J|es 81e}s -- [enden panguiuog

sjasse Jau |ejden

186pnq Z10g Jsuiebe psidde junawy

18b6pnq z10z 1suiebe pajdde junowy

dnoig 1amod 1o} aniasal Juawdinba ainny jno o1z

(uonendiuew ejep 10} pasn) 2JBMYOS BUJamod aseyaing

L ¥ /A 01 alemyos wajsAs Bunesado yg) apesbdn

uoljeoldnp ejep 1o} pasn alemyos eylamod Bunuawsidwi Joj Jueynsuo)
186pnq 210z JsuieBe pajdde junowy

dnoig) Dd Joy anasal Juswdinba ainin} Jno ciaz7

sopelbdn walsAs dnyoeq ypm anupuoD

Sdn 10} Sau8)Eg pUB JYIMS YB31q 210484 axew SdN

BAB8| |BEOIPAW U0 S| aakojdwa juauno ajym sabem Aouabe dwa)

aABa| |ESIpaW O} anp paja|dwos jou suonelado jo Ajinuijuod ; Asaodal J1a)sesi(

SINIE}S AQ PaIoLISa) ‘8oUBleq puny BulLeWSY

" amasaljesse predely
SaAljeIIUl UBBID)
sney Japan e |iel pue ‘Jiedal jlem Buluielal ‘yemapig

(s1eak a1y} Jo} auop UBaQ JoU SEY) SI9J10q 9aJy) dn-aun ]

sHun 1auenipuos Jie Buyes) yeday

wewpedeag yuUays syl woyy syuey suedoid yum suawase|dal spiyap
1ebpnq z10g J2d Se spuny MoI2S8 adIysA

801N0S AQ pajoL}Sal 'SPUN} MOIOSS B[DIUBA

j9speay poddng olwouoo3

22.n0s Ag pajolsal ‘saljilue 9|qe)S ¥ 8jes 1o} suoneuop Bululeway

Z10Z Ul paaeoal aq o} pajaebpng ing | 10g Bulinp paaieosal enusasl welboid
eale s,ualp|iyD Jo} suonels Bupoop pue sdoyde

221nos Ag pajouysal ‘047N Jo: suoneuop Buluieway

92In0s AQ palouisal ‘Ajlwe4 / pliys 1o} suoieuop Buluieway

921n0s AQ palouisal ‘asngy piyo Joj suoneuop Buluieway

anuanal sa|es epos askoldwa Buluieway

uoneuejdxy

LL0Z ‘L€ Jaquiaos( papu3 tes A sy 104
sjsanbay Buisde-uoN |euld
funoD uosiayar

190Yy
ang

0ecles

00ze9e 004
00Le9e 004
XXGz9e 004
00219¢ 004
001L19€ 004
266669 0248
266669 2058
§G10e646 ¢0S8
818¥645 2058
962125 2068
0¢eles ¢04e
266669 1068
SL0E6S 1068
g18¥6G 0S8
£0L1ES 1068
66¢6¢5 1058

ey

00€15€
Z5PSeS 00<S
Gbeses 00¢S
Z¥eSes 002§
Z¥eses 002§
F0ELES 002G
266669 G616
056¥65 661G
FIELES 150G
056¥65 1c0S
L00lZy 600G
£0€1ES 500S
056¥65 100G
056¥65 100G
056¥65 100G
066¥65 100G
# nun
3199y sng

1058

swyedsq Aemybiy
swpedaq Aemybiy
juswyedaqg AemybiH
juawpedaq AemybiH
juswpedaq Aemybiy

Spun4 [EJUBWUIBAOE) [BJO|

dnoig) Jamod -- SIN
dnoig) 1amod — SIN
dnolg 1amod - SIN
dnoJg Jamod - SIN
dnoi) 1amod - SIN
dnols samod - SIN
dnais Dd - SIN
dnoi9 od —~ SIN
dnois od - SIN
dnoi9 od - SIN
dnoJ9 Od -- SIN
dnois Dd - SIA

$90IA9S UBWINK
s9oIAaS UBLINH
s901AIaS UBLINH
$991I9S UBLINKH
$301AI9S UBLINKH
$891A19G UBLINH
S801A8S UBLINY
S89IAI9S UBLINKH
sa0IAeg UBLWINH
$891A18S UBLUNK
$991AI2S UBLINKH
$991AI8S UBLINY
sanInag UBLINY
SO0IAIS UBLINH
sa0IAIag UBLINY
S32IA19S UBWINKH

juawpedag



L8 160°95¥ZL

€301

G jo g abed

LP 8YE L0S Y 80°99YCLL

e L.2'5¢8'L

L8 €2L°E6
0L'gze'velL
06'685'929
00°000°08
vZ'ZL0'661
§5°151'602
91°086'2e45}
Ze912'89
GLG0E'BET L

PIIWWOD  PajoL}say

sasue|eg pund ajqepuads

leg pund
ajqepuadg
-UoN

Wd §6:2'2102/L2/2
leuid

110z s1sanbai Buisde] uon\L L0z S1senbal Buisde|] UON\| L 0Z PU3 JE3 A\ | 0Z\B2XT\9010O\PaIBYS S2UBLIJ\IA

W 0 .8, HLD wol N, H1D uo Aem-jo-1yBu pue ubisag 266669
sasuadxa aoueusiUIBW JSJUIAA 1NNy 10} 82UB|E] 8DUBLSIUIBL JIBJUIAA Z66669
WIS, HLD U0 YIom uonsnisuod 266669
+Ou HLD uo yiom uononisuos Aem-jo-ybu 7 ubisag 266669
MIOM paysiuyun 10/pue SUOIIPPE 10} 8JUB|EQ 8JUBUBJUIBIN H1D UIBlLIBN 266669
saploe) AemyBiH Jo yiom ubisap / se|pnis AJII0€) JO} SPUN UIBJUIEY Z66669
(suoneiado fisuiyoew) juswase|dal 18ssy paxi4 266669
S19SSE Jou pledald 00¥£9€
s]9sse Jau Alojuaau| 05££9¢
Py #
uojeuejdx3y qng  }o0y

1102 ‘1€ JaquiadaQ pspul Jes A sy} iog
sisanbay Buisde-uop (euld
Ajuno?n) uosiayar

GLEES
E£LEES
cLees
Zlees
LLEES
¥8ees
L¥2es
0oL
004

Hun
sng

s|ejoL

juswpedaq AemybiH
Juswpedsq AemybiH
uswpedaq AemybiH
juswpedaq Aemybiy
juswpedsq AemybiH
Juawpedaq AemybiH
Juawpedaq AemybiH
Juswpedaq Aemybiq
wswpedsq Aemybiy

juawiuedaq



Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name County Board
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason

$ 8,357.00 |Remaining brick project donations
$ (7,000.00)|Less contingency fund transfer related to cash flow
$ 1,357.00 {Net remaining brick project donations

12 699992 $ 5,180.00 |Remaining brick project donations as per 2012 budget

12 594950 $ (3,823.00)|Decrease operating reserve for brick project
$ 1,357.00 [Net remaining brick project donations

13 699992 $ 300,539.00 |Remaining farmland preservation funds as per 2012 budget

13 : 594960 $ (4,270.00) | Decrease capital reserve for farmland preservation
$ 296,269.00 {Net remaining farmland preservation funds

14 699992 $ 1,184.00 {Remaining Historical Commission funds as per 2012 budget

14 584950 $ 3,325.00 {Increase operating reserve for Historical Commission
$ 4,509.00 |Net remaining Historical Commission funds
$ 302,135.00 |Total departmental request

RECEIVED
REB 142012
JEFFERSON CO CLERK, W
: , Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE

Department Signature Date




Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Economic Development

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
31 594955 $ 2,912.34 |Increase vested benefit reserve to actual
31 594950 $ 6,719.66 |Increase fiduciary funds operating reserve
31 699992 $ 78,930.00 [JCEDC fiduciary funds as per 2012 budget
$ 88,562.00 |Total departmental request

RECEIVED
FEB 142012

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE

A=t -201%

Date



Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Human Resources

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
41 512144 $ 8,357.00 |employee elected family hith for 2012 after budget prepared
41 532350 $ 5,000.00 {Funds for annual department head/manager training
41 521219 $ 5,000.00 [increase HIPAA consultation from 10 to 30 hours

RECEIVED
FEB 1412012
JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE

Department Signature

Date




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name Register of Deeds
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
1002 699992 $ 26,142.00 |Scanning / redaction project expected to be completed
1002 . 521295 $ 53,767.00 | during 2011. Funds are statutorily restricted for this
Total $ 79,909.00 | purpose.

RECEIVED
AN 30201

RK, WI
ERSONCO.CLE
JégleRSON COUNTY FINANCE

i J %'\ﬁ("f \;JWA J

iz /30@

epartment Signature

Date



Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

County Clerk

Business Unit

Account #

$ Amount

Reason

1202

594810

$

211,225.00

New ballot machines STILL have not received federal
certification. The State of Wisconsin will not approve
until the federal government has certified the equipment.

RECEIVED
JAN 302012

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, W
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE

&/ﬁﬂm) a %@/

[2p/50 D

Department Signature

Date



Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Land Information

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
1303 594950 $ 13,177.00 |Increase operating reserve
1303 699992 $ 31,164.00 |As per 2012 budget
Total $ 44,341.00 |Funds restricted by statute for land records modernization
1303 594950 $ 30,823.00 [Increase operating reserve
1303 699992 $ 15,852.00 |As per 2012 budget
$ 46,675.00 |Funds restricted by statute for land records modernization
$ 91,016.00 |Total departmental request

Dndloen Vi L.

Z2/15/12

Department Signature

Date




Department Name

Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Corporation Counsel

Business Unit

Accouni #

$ Amount

Reason

1701

-

531314

$

1,000.00

Replace Dictaphone recording equipment

RECEIVED

K, W
SO CO. CLE
J‘;':JEE‘EE&SON COUNTY FiN ANCE

v
AL o=

2//‘{//22.,,

Department Signfj

Date




RECEIVED

Jefferson County FEB 152012
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Requestu co CLERK. Wi
For the year ending December 31, 2011 JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANGE

Department Name

Parks Department

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
1801 521219 $ 9,550.00 |Contract to update Parks, Recreation, and Open Space
Plan
1801 535245 $ 15,000.00 [Asphalt maintenance at Carlin Weld, Park, Dorothy
Carnes park, Korth Park (EIm Point} and Parks shop
1801 699992 $ 14,822.00 |Remaining ATC damage funds from 2009
1806 594960 $ (139.88)|Remaining Carol Liddle estate funds, restricted by estate
1806 699992 $ 112,334.00
1809 535245 $ (85.00) |Remaining interest earnings on Carlin Weld certificate of
1809 699992 $ 131.00 | deposit, funds restricted by donor
1812 594951 $ 2,325.60 |Farmland rental receipts for the Kemmeter Land at Carnes
1812 699992 $ 15,900.00 | Park to be used for restoration projects in future years
as per 2012 budget
1812 535245 $ 3,342.40 |Remaining Carnes Park Development funds
1814 594950 $ 10,000.00 |Remaining funds from Theo Garman denations, restricted
1814 699992 $ 16,136.00 | by donor
1816 535245 $ 7,546.00 |Remaining donations and state aid for Glacial Heritage Area,
1816 699992 $ 12,007.00 | funds restricted by sources
1824 535245 $ 6,681.00 |Remaining donations and state aid for bike trail development,
1824 699992 $ 700.00 | funds restricted by sources
1826 594950 $ (7,049.00)|Remaining Dog Parks funds as per 2012 budget
1826 699992 $ 39,663.00
1801 529170 3 2,520.00 |Increase Grounds Keeping allocated budget for those
5200 529170 $ 2,790.00 | departments serviced by the Parks Department, taking
6901 529170 $ 2,880.00 | into account work that has been deferred for the past
7020 529170 $ 180.00 | several years. Increases are based upon allocation
53271 529170 $ 630.00 | rates set within the 2012 budget.
$ 267,864.12 |Total departmental request

T4 N

;_}13’,/11/

Department Signature

Date




Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name Central Services
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
1901 594820 $25,000 [Men's restroom remodel project. Budgeted $12,500 in 2011
cost estimates well exceeded the original budget amount.
1801 594829 $20,000 |Women's restroom remodel project. Budgeted $12,500 in
2011 cost estimates well exceeded the original budget amount
RECEIVED
FEB 132012
JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, WI
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE
Mark Miler %7 A7 S e 13-Feb-12
Date

Department Signature



Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name Sheriff Department
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
2006 521219 $ 12,852.00 |Radio system upgrade project that was budgeted for in
20086 531314 $ 11,932.10 | 2011 but will not be completed until 2012
2006 594809 $ 35,925.00
2006 594810 $ 62,833.17 |See separate spreadsheet for more detail:
2006 594813 $ 47,600.00 Sheriff radio system upgrades 2011.xIs
2006 594815 $ 158,900.83
2006 594819 $ 42,383.90
2006 594820 $ 161,573.00
Subtotal $ 534,000.00 |Initial budget

2006 594815 $ (3,450.00) |Less work completed during calendar year 2011)

Total $ 530,550.00
2010 699992 $ 5,045.00 |Funds restricted by source -- Drug Education
2011 699992 3 5,880.00 [Funds restricted by source -- Drug Restitution
2014 699992.011 $ 9,900.29 |Remaining restricted donations - K-9 Program
2014 699992.012 $ 399.17 [Remaining restricted donations -- Community Program
2014 699992.014 $ 2,701.54 |Remaining restricted donations -- Honor Guard
2015 699992.016 $ 94.00 |Remaining restricted donations -- Tactical Air Wing
2102 699992 $ 1,468.00 |Funds restricted by source -- Drug Task Force municipal

local match funds not spent
2104 699992 $ 197,018.00 |Funds restricted by source -- Federal Forfeitures
2105 699992 $ 202.00 (Funds restricted by source -- CEASE Marijuana program
2108 699992 $ 1,585.00 |Funds restricted by source -- State Forfeitures
2203 699992 $ 293,592.00 [Funds restricted by statutes -- Jail Assessment
5 g Total $ 1,044;885:00 |Total non-lapsing request for Sheriff Department
164, 4 3500 E% peing red i
$ 358,540.00 {Memo - Bus Unit 2053 Flood Mitigation
Wﬁ $ 2,365.00 [Memo -- Bus Unit 2059 Hazmat Truck Trailer
$ 1,405,890.00 {Memo -- Grand Total for Department

@// ZZ%// | @219 -0/

Department Signature Date




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name Clerk of Courts
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
2401 531243 $ 2,476.00 (Front office carpeting as per JM Carpet quote
2401 531243 $ 3,643.20 |Front office desks as per Jonas Office quote
2401 535354 $ 432.25 |Front office painting as per Ashburn quote
2401 594810 $ 7,121.00 |Front office cabinets as per SpaceSaver quote
3 13,672.45 |Total
2401 535354 $ 957.25 |Back office painting as per Ashburn quote
2401 594813 $ 25,500.00 |Back office desks based upon two desks in front office
2401 594820 $ 5,342.00 |Back office carpeting as per JM Carpet quote
$ 31,799.25 [Total
2401 535450 $ 1,980.00 [Replace front of counter per Wood Design quote
2401 535450 $ 2,832.00 |Slat wall and work counter per Wood Design quote
2402 531243 $ 4,884.10 |Re-upholster chairs in courtrooms & lobby per Lamb
Furniture quote
Ao | $ 9,696.10 | Total
3 55,167.80 |Departmental total

RECEIVED
FER 142012

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE

il N

ﬂ Mﬁb\ﬁ//ﬂ«/;ﬁd/ﬁ_«/ *"f‘ / ?/f 3

Department-Signature / Date

1




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Emergency Management

Business Unit | Account# $ Amount Reason

2703 699992 $ 385,770.00 [Remaining flood mitigation funds as per 2012 budget
2703 594960 $ (27,230.00)

Subtotal $ 358,540.00
2706 699992 $ 2,540.00 {Remaining hazmat truck/trailer as per 2012 budget
2706 531314 $ (175.00)

Subtotal $ 2,365.00

$ 360,905.00 |Department total

RECEIVED
FEB 08257

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINAN ICE

»\Umm— QZ\/@“GWL/

/3 /ia

Department Signature

Date




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Veterans Services

) .

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
5301 511240 $ 15,514.00 [To carry forward entire departmental surplus into 2012 to
5301 512141 $ 1,187.00 | pay for emergency help until replacement Deputy
VSO (Veterans Service Officer) is hired as well as for
additional clerical help due to increasing numbers of
Total $ 16,701.00 | veterans returning home from overseas

é/ 7 posel /p //////f/w//* al///w/gw

Departmdnt Signature

Date



Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name UW Extension
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
6801 594950 $ (115.00) | Donation from November 2008 to fund scholarships for
6801 699992 $ 4,600.00 |annual 4-H fees for those who can't afford the user fee
$ 4,485.00 |Total
6801 511240 $ 1,431.86 |Intern wages for County Plan education and communication
6801 512141 $ 109.54 (Social security taxes on intern wages
6814 531348 $ 871.60 |Increase Family Impact Seminar budget
$ 2,413.00 |Total available Educational Supplies line item carried
forward (A/C 6801.531348)
6809 531313 $ 1,441.00 |Remaining fiduciary funds for Parenting First Year Program
6811 531348 $ 2,297.78 |Remaining funds for Agricultural Program
6813 531348 $ 6,054.19 |Remaining funds for UW Extension Programming
6813 531348 $ (4,126.28) | Transfer Master Gardener deficit against UW Ext Program
6814 531348 $ 727.92 |Remaining funds for Family Impact Seminar
6816 531348 $ 9,613.74 |Remaining funds for Pesticide Training
6817 531348 $ 1,856.76 |Remaining funds for Safety Program
6819 531348 $ 1,621.04 |Remaining funds for Tractor Safety Program
$ 18,045.15 |Total
$ 26,384.15 |Departmental total

UYaa 507

DepartmbiﬁSignaﬁ’uré/ N

Date




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Jefferson County Fair Park

Business Unit

Account #

$ Amount

Reason

6906

485106

$500.00

Donations

RECEIVED
FEB 147.

JEFFERSON CO. CLErA o,

JEFFERSON COUNTY 'nanc:

2/13/2012

Date




For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request

Land & Water Conservation

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
008 - County Cost Shar 593701 $ 4,000.00 {CC-10-04 * Shoreline Restoration Contract
$ 271.25 |CC-01-11 * Well Closure
$ 25,000.00 |unencumbered surplus

Wi
JeFFEP.sON Y O NCE
JEFFERSON CO
/
-"??17 / | A= S
L /62,‘ S/ Sl f Ll
Depar(rnent Signature " Pate



Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name Zoning
Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
7109 594950 $ 33,644.00 |Solid Waste funds restricted by sources
7109 699992 $ 180,075.00 |Solid Waste funds as per 2012 budget
$ 213,7}9’.00 Total departmental request
At

GG

¢

| et 1ha7

)7 2

Department Signature

Date




Jefferson County
Fmal Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request

For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Health Department

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
4635 699992 $ 35,787.00 [Public Health Preparedness grant funds restricted by
source .
240 351300 $ 17,524,90 |Prepaid Asset Reserve
240 354900 $ 502,605.76 |Working capital
$ 556,217.66 |Total non-lapsing equest
$ 168,866.65 |Beginning fund balance, 1/1/11
3 387,351.01 |Current year surplus
$ 556,217.66 |Ending fund balance, 12/31/11
Memo
Total budgeted expenditures for 2012 $  2,534,093.00
Three months working capital goal $ 633,523.25
Less working capital retained $ (502,905.76)
Working capital deficit $ 130,617.49 |Amount needed to be retained by the General Fund

(A/C 100.354895)

Hoct . et

A-16 -/

Department Signature

Date

RECEIVED
FEB 162012

JEFFERSON CO. CLERK, Wi
JEFFERSON COUNTY FINANCE




Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Human Services

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
5000 531314 $ 14,243.00 |Video equipment for St Agnes
5001 531314 L 10,000.00 |Video equipment for Intake
5001 594950 $ 15,731.87 [Remaining employee soda sales revenue
5001 594950 $ 2,721.89 |Remaining donations for Child Abuse, restricted by source
5001 594950 3 2,220.00 |Remaining donations for Child/Family, restricted by source
5001 594950 $ 682.22 |Remaining donations for ULFC, restricted by source
5005 531303 $ 24,000.00 |Laptops and docking staticns for Children's area
5009 421001 $ 57,420.00 |Program is on a fiscal year not a calendar year. The
funds are earned (revenue) in 2011 but were budgeted
to be received during 2012. Methodology is being
changed with the creation of the 2013 budget.
5021 594950 $ 3,297.56 |Remaining donations for Safe & Stable Families, restricted
by source
5051 531314 $ 4,386.00 |Economic Support head set
5195 594950 $ 6,456.00 |Vehicle escrow funds, restricted by source
5195 699992 $ 1,756.00 |Vehicle escrow funds as per 2012 budget
5200 531304 $ 20,000.00 |Vehicle replacements with propane tanks from Sheriff
5200 535242 3 20,000.00 [Repair leaking air conditioner units
5200 535242 3 4,000.00 |Tune-up three boilers (has not been done for three years)
5200 535245 $ 40,000.00 [Sidewalk, retaining wall repair, and rail at Lueder Haus
5200 535452 $ 10,279.00 [Green initiatives
250 351300 $ 152,250.63 |Prepaid asset reserve
$ 389,444.17 |Total non-lapsing request
$ 255,926.85 |Beginning fund balance, 1/1/11
$ 133,5617.32 |Current departmental surplus (deficit)
$ 389,444.17 |Ending fund balance, 12/31/11
$ - |Variance
(‘Qega\rtment Signature Date
: AL




Jefferson County

Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

Department Name

Highway Department

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
700 361100 $ 7,670,546.32 |Capital net assets
700 361200 $ 164,731.00 |Contributed capital, state salt shed
700 3625x%x $ 113,466.08 |Restricted road equity, multiple municipalities
700 363100 $ 284,897.60 |Inventory stabilization reserve to maintain inventory levels
700 363200 $ 59,682.98 |Over-recovered fringe benefit pool to be allocated
during 2012
700 363350 $ 1,239,305.75 |Inventory reserve (amounts currently in inventory)
700 363400 $ 58,216.32 |Prepaid Asset reserve
53241 699992 $ 1,532,980.16 |Fixed asset replacement reserve (machinery operations)
53284 699992 $ 209,151.55 |Maintain funds for facility studies/design work of
Highway facilities
53311 699992 $ 199,012.24 [Maintain CTH Maintenance balance for additiona and/or
unfinished general maintenance work
53312 699992 $ 80,000.00 |Design / right of way / construction work on CTH "C"
53312 699992 $ 626,589.90 |Construction work on CTH "SC"
53313 699992 $ 124,328.10 |Winter maintenance blance for future Winter Maintenance
expenses
53315 699992 $ 93,183.81 |Design and right-of-way on CTH "N" from CTH "B" to "A"
$ 12,456,091.81 |Total
$ 11,647,137.35 |Beginning equity, 1/1/11
$ 744,047.46 |Income Statement
$ 64,907.00 |Proposed transfer from General Fund
$ 12,456,091.81 |Total

artment Signature

NO//L

Date

A2+ 4




Department Name

Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request
For the year ending December 31, 2011

MIS Department

Business Unit Account # $ Amount Reason
8501 521220 $ 32,000.00 |Disaster recovery / continuity of operations plan update
not completed due to staff medical leave of absence
8501 529299 $ 18,000.00 [Temp agency wages while current employee is on sick leave
8501 531303 3 1,400.00 |UPS make before break switch and batteries for UPS
8501 594818 3 70,127.36 |Continue with backup system upgrades (plug figure)
8501 593015 $ (25,645.00) | Zero out future equipment reserve for PC Group
8501 699992 3 34,427.00 |Amount applied against 2012 budget
PC Group subtotal 3 130,309.36
8502 521220 $ 10,000.00 |Consultant for implementing Powerha software used for
data duplication
8502 521296 $ 2,500.00 |Upgrade IBM operating system software to V7R1
8502 594818 3 13,000.00 |Purchase Powerha software (used for data duplication)
8502 593015 $ (9,382.00)|Zero out future equipment reserve for Power Group
8502 699992 $ 67,700.00 [Amount applied against 2012 budget
ISIS Group total $ 83,818.00
8520 699992 $ 12,500.00 |Amount applied against 2012 budget.
IP Telephony
Department total $ 226,627.36
2/21/2012
Date
X 2o ;“7 T2, roaden
Gary R, Petre

County Administrator




Resolution 2011 --

Act on year-end requests to carry over funds

WHEREAS, at the close of each fiscal year, it may be desirable to carry over
funds in some accounts so that they can be used in the next budget year, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee has reviewed the collective requests of all
departments to carry over the total amounts as listed below in various accounts as
indicated in the detail in the Finance Committee minutes of February 28, 2012,

Fund Description Requested Non-lapsing
Type Amount Request
Governmental funds Non-spendable 169,775.53
Governmental funds Spendable, restricted 1,714,167.55 1,714,167.55
Governmental funds Spendable, committed 2,144,496.43 2,144,496.43
Governmental funds Total 4,028,439.51
Proprietary funds Capital net assets 7,835,277.32
Proprietary funds Restricted net assets 113,466.08 113,466.08
Proprietary funds Non-restricted net assets  4,507,348.41 4,507,348.41
Proprietary funds Total 12,456,091.81
Grand Total 16,484,531.32 8,479,478.47

AND, WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends various accounts be
designated as non-lapsing for fiscal year 2012 in the same total amounts as listed above,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the funds in the accounts identified
in the Finance Committee minutes of February 28, 2012 totaling $8,479,478.47 are
designated as non-lapsing in the 2011 budget and the 2012 departmental budgets are
hereby amended in the respective amounts approved.

Fiscal note: As a budget amendment, this resolution requires twenty (20) affirmative
votes for passage.

Explanation of governmental funds: Non-spendable fund balance includes prepaid items,
deposits, and inventory accounts. Spendable, restricted items are funds legally restricted
by outside parties such as statutes, contracts, purchase orders, or funding source.
Spendable, committed items are discretionary.

Explanation of proprietary funds (Highway): Capital net assets are items that are being
depreciated along with land. Restricted net assets relate to municipal deposits for
subsequent year work by the County. Non-restricted net assets include both required
items and discretionary items.

WA\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011 \Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#4 for 2011 -- Non lapsing.doc
Page 1 of 2



Ayes

Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
Requested by:
Finance Committee 3413412

David P. Ehlinger: 2/22/12

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011\Year end resolutions 201 1\Year end res
#4 for 2011 -- Non lapsing.doc
Page 2 of 2



Resolution 2011--

Implementing and county-wide employee classification and compensation study

WHEREAS the last study of employee classification and compensation for non-
represented employees occurred during 2002, and

WHEARAS the last study of employee classification and compensation for
represented employees occurred during , and

WHEREAS as a result of 2011 Wisconsin Acts 10 and 32, the remaining
AFSCME (American Federation of State, County, and Municipal Employees) unions for
Jefferson County have dissolved as of January 31, 2012,

WHEREAS all the former AFSCME represented employees are now non-
represented employees, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County employee compensation has different compensation
pay matrixes for both union and non-represented employees, and

WHEREAS the Human Resources Director has recommended that the County
look at creating a county-wide employee classification and compensation pay matrix, and

WHEREAS the Human Resources Committee at their meeting on February 21,
2012 directed the Human Resources Director to submit an RFP (Request for Proposal) to
contract with an outside vendor to create a county-wide employee classification and
compensation pay matrix, and

WHEREAS the Human Resources Director has received from Carlson Dettman,
(our current wage classification vendor), an estimate for the cost of such a study would be
approximately $70,000, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee recommended at their meeting on February
28, 2012 the monies for the study should be transferred from the General Fund,

BE IT RESOLVED that once the County Board assigns the amount of $70,000
from the General Fund for the purpose of a future vendor contract for the creation of a
county-wide employee classification study.

Fiscal note: Sufficient funds are available within the General Fund Unassigned Fund
Balance above three months of working capital to allow for this assignment of funds.
This is not considered a budget amendment, so a simple majority of votes is required.
This resolution does not approve any vendor contract, but only assigns General Fund
balance for a future budgetary transfer to the Human Resources Dept (A/C 41.521220).

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011\Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#5 for 2011 -- Study.doc
Page 1 of 2



Ayes

Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
Recjuested by:
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/21/12, 2/27/12

W-:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 I\Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#5 for 2011 -- Study.doc
Page 2 of 2



Jefferson County
Elected Officials Retirement Contributions
December 31, 2011

Name Withheld Rate Hours Gross Withheld Grand
2011 2012 Pay 7.05% Total
Frank, Barbara 1,727.30 33.119 2,080.00 68,887.52 4,856.57
Hoffman, Staci 1,373.00 26,324 2,080.00 54,753.92 3,860.15
Jensen, John 1,484.30 28,458 2,080.00 59,192.64 4,173.08
Milbrath, Paul 0.00
Robinson, Carla 1,498.50 29.010 2,080.00 60,340.80 4,254.03
Theder, Pat ! 0.00
Totals 6,083.10 17,143.83 23,226.93

W:\Finance shared\Office\Excel\2011\Year end 2011\Elected officials retirement withholdings 2011
Sheetl
2/27/2012,3:17 PM



Resolution 2011--

Assigning General Fund Balance for Elected Officials’ Retirement Withholdings

WHEREAS as a result of 2011 Wisconsin Acts 10 and 32, Jefferson County
began withholding retirement contributions from all non-sworn employees as per state
law as of August 21, 2011, and

WHEREAS the County’s Constitutional Officers include Coroner, Clerk of
Courts, County Clerk, County Treasurer, Register of Deeds, and Sheriff, and

WHEREAS the Constitutional Officers of Eau Claire County have filed a lawsuit
alleging that 2011 Wisconsin Acts 10 and 32 do not apply to their positions as elected
officials and as such should not have retirement contributions withheld from their
paychecks, and

WHEREAS the Eau Claire County courts found in favor of the elected officials,
and

WHEREAS the Eau Claire County management is intending to appeal their case
to the Wisconsin Court of Appeals, and

WHEREAS the Wisconsin Counties Association (WCA) has opined that it is
appropriate for elected officials to have retirement contributions deducted from their
paychecks, and

WHEREAS if the Court of Appeals upholds the lower court decision in Eau
Claire County that payroll deductions from elected Constitutional Officers is indeed not
allowed that Jefferson County will have to refund any payroll deductions that occurred on
a life-to-date basis, and

WHEREAS it is possible that it could take several years for this matter to work its
way through the court system, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County has withheld $6,083.10 as applicable from the
Constitutional Officers paychecks during 2011 for retirement contributions, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County is anticipated to withhold $17,143.83 from the
Constitutional Officers paychecks during 2012 for retirement contributions,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board does hereby
assign a total of $23,226.93 within the General Fund so that funding is available for
potential reimbursements of the payroll deductions for 2011 and 2012

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 201 [\Year end res
#6 for 2011 -- Elected.doc
Page 1 of 2



Fiscal note: Sufficient funds exist within the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance
(A/C 100.355100) above three months working capital to accomplish this transfer.

Ayes
Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
Requested by:
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/21/12, 2/27/12

W:AFinance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011\Year end resolutions 201 1\Year end res
#6 for 2011 -- Elected.doc
Page 2 of 2



Resolution 2011--

Transfer of Funds related to employee retirement

WHEREAS Jefferson County’s current Personnel Ordinance indicates that
employees above WRS (Wisconsin Retirement System) retirement age are vested for sick
hours, and

WHEREAS the Personnel Ordinance indicates that employees shall be paid out
65% of their vested sick pay hours upon ending their employment with Jefferson County,
and

WHEREAS assigns funds within the General Fund for vested employee benefits
for all governmental funds, and

WHEREAS the Veterans Service Office has received notice of the retirement of a
long term employee effective within the first quarter of 2012, and

WHEREAS based upon the remaining sick pay hours at December 31, 2011 this
will result in a payout included social security taxes of $4,293.50, and

WHEREAS because the Veterans Service Office is a two person office and would
not have discretionary funds within their department to cover the payout, and

WHEREAS the Finance Director has recommended a transfer at this time rather
than waiting for year end 2012 in order to avoid a known departmental deficit, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee at their meeting of February 28, 2012
supported the recommendation of the Finance Director,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the amount of $4,293.50 be
transferred from A/C 100.354200.100 (Vested Sick Pay Reserve) to Veterans Services
Sick Wages (A/C 5301.511310) and Social Security (A/C 5301.512141).

Fiscal note: At 12/31/11, the retiring employee had 311.25 hours in their sick bank.

Because this resolution is amending the 2012 budget, twenty (20) affirmative votes are
required for passage.

Ayes

Nays

W:AFinance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011\Year end resolutions 2011\ Year end res
#7 for 2011 -- Vets.doc
Page 1 of 2



Abstain

Absent

Vacant

Requested by:
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/21/12

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 2011\Year end res
#7 for 2011 -- Vets.doc
Page 2 of 2



Resolution 2011--

Adoption of a policy regarding vested benefits transfers

WHEREAS current governmental accounting standards dictate that vested
employee benefits are not recorded as expenditures for governmental funds until either
paid out or if a retirement is official as of year-end, and

WHEREAS current governmental accounting standards do not require that the
liability of vested employee benefits appear on the fund financial statements, and

WHEREAS Jefferson County’s current Personnel Ordinance that allows vesting
of benefits in effect creates such a liability, and

WHEREAS the County has deemed it appropriate within the Fund Balance Policy
to assign funds within the General Fund to pay these liabilities, and

WHEREAS the assignment of these funds allows Jefferson County to keep the tax
levy stable by not having to levy for retirement benefits, and

WHEREAS the County has approximately $2.65 million of vested benefits within
the governmental funds, and

WHEREAS currently only the County Board has the ability to transfer funds from
any Assigned General Fund account to a department’s budget, and

WHEREAS the Finance Director and Finance Committee both recognize the need
to make the process of transferring funds for retirement easier, and

WHEREAS the Finance Committee discussed this item at their February 28, 2012
meeting, and

WHEREAS Wisconsin Statute §65.90 allows the Finance Committee to transfer
amounts from the Contingency Fund to various departmental budgets,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the County Board within the 2012
budget shall create a new contingency fund line item in the amount of $265,000, which is
equal to about 1% of the total vested liability, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Finance Committee shall have the
authority granted under Wisconsin Statute §65.90 to transfer funds from this new
contingency account to the various departments for employee retirements, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Administrator is directed to draft
the 2013 tax levy including this new contingency fund at approximately the same amount

W:\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 201 1\Year end resolutions 201 [\ Year end res
#8 for 2011 -- Vested transfers.doc
Page 1 of 2



as 2012 along with a related usage of fund balance applied against the 2013 tax levy so
that the total effect on the tax levy is zero.

Fiscal note: Because the Highway Department follows full accrual accounting, they
have already recognized the expense of vested employee benefits and a related liability is
recorded.

Ayes
Nays
Abstain
Absent
Vacant
Requested by:
Finance Committee 3/13/12

David P. Ehlinger: 2/21/12, 2/27/12

Wi\Finance shared\Office\Word\Year end 2011\Year end resolutions 201 1\Year end res
#8 for 2011 -- Vested transfers.doc
Page 2 of 2



}1-NON-GL
L1-100-24

L 1-Bny-g
Ll-unr-Lz
Li-unp-1z
LL-AeN-0Z
| L-1dy-61

LL-idy-61

8jeq
yslignd

LL/OL/LL ‘99RiuwWOo) sdueul
LLIEL/QL 99WWOo) Soueul
LL/L1L/g 'SRRIWWOD SouBUlH
L L/ L/9 ‘pseog Ajunod

L L/6/9 'S8RIWWOD BoUBUI4
LL/ZLIG ‘Papiwwo) soueul
LLIpLIY "S8RIWWOD SouBULly

LUy Ly "eepiuiwo) adueu| 4

fuoyny

£5°610'582

(90'v./8'8)
(55°125)
(00'6¥6'GE)
(98'G89'L¥)
(00'005'2)
(00°000'G)
(00°000'2)
(00°00%'cL)

00°000°00%

|elauac)

Ad 8L:+'ZL02/22/2
L1102
L 102 pund Aousbunuonyl L0Z\@aX3\@2WO\IIAVALH

ajqejieAe Junowe |ejo|

aoueUlH / 8D Aluno) Joj 108loid Buinjays jusweseyg | L-190-L€
uonelajadoe Juawied sjou Alossiwold Yoy | L-des-0¢
1o9lo.d Jojelauab asnoyunoy | L-nr-Lg
19/9€0-£00¢ Wie|o uoiesuaduwiod sIaIop | L-AeN-1¢
(03 dn) s J8jua) s Z0¥ Se soueusjuiEwW Jo| Buniied | L-Ae|y-Le
(03 dn) afeseb pue jo| Buniied Jueysg uo yiom ubisap / Buussuibug | L-AelN-LE
Alesisaluue yig/ | s,AUNoD) uosiayar jo uone.qejad Joy ueid adesspue | L-1BN-LE
8SNOYHNOY BU} UIUIM JauIsjul SSBBIIA | L-IBIA- L€
Ano1 Xe] |L-uep-|

ajed
uonduoasag Jabpan

1102 'LE Jequaos pepul JesA sy} Jo4

pun4 Aousbunuon
Auno) uosiaysr



Jefferson County
Contingency Fund
For the Year Ended December 31, 2012

Ledger Description General Other Authority Publish
Date Date

1-Jan-12 Tax Levy 400,000.00 324,701.00

1-Jan-12 In squad video systems (44,252.00) Finance Committee, 2/9/12 15-Feb-12

Total amount available 355,748.00 324,701.00

W:\Finance shared\Office\Excel\2012\Contingency fund 2012
2012
2/22/2012,4:17 PM



